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Matilda Sanders 
-- 

From: MAHARAJ-LUCASASHA [MAHARAJLUCAS.ASHA@Ieg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: BURGESS.STEVE 

Friday, May 11,2007 10:46 AM 

Subject: 060368-WS 

Attachments: Itr cole 51 107.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Steve Burgess, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 060368-WS 

In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevari , Highlands, 
Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia and 
Washington Counties by Aquasource Utility, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Letter amending the Third Set of 
Interrogatories. 

(See attached file: ltr cole 51107.pdf) 

Asha Maharaj-Lucas 
Secretary to Steve Burgess, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

5/11/2007 



KEN mUITT 
President ofthe Senute 

STATE OF FLORIDA Representatives 

Charles J. Beck 
Interim Public Counsel 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 
C/O THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 

I l l  WEST MADISON ST. 
ROOM 812 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400 
850-488-9330 

EMAIL: O K  WEBSlTEk3LEG.STATE.FLUS 
WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV 

May 11,2007 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Steve Burgess 
Associate Public Counsel 

By this letter, I wish to correct an error in our Third Set of Interrogatories that I filed 
yesterday. In parts ‘by” “cy” and “d” of Interrogatory 1 18, I inadvertently referenced 
“Interrogatory 1 15(a).” The proper references should have been to part “a” of Interrogatory 11 8. 
Accordingly, the corrected version of Interrogatory 1 18 should read as follows: 

1 18. Affiliates 

a. Please identify all non-utility and non-regulated companies that 
Aqua Services, Inc. owns and/or provides services andor products to, and describe 
the ownership and/or the servicedproducts provided to these companies. 

b. For each company identified in response to part “a”, above, explain if any 
costs from Aqua Services, Inc. and Aqua Resources, Inc. are allocated or charged 
to the non-utility and/or nonregulated company, the method of allocation or 
charging, and the amounts allocated or charged, by account, in 2004, 2005,2006, 
and as projected for 2007. Provide the numerator and denominator of the 
allocation factor used to allocate the costs and the total costs to which the allocation 
factor was applied, by account. Provide the requested information in electronic 
spreadsheet format with all formulas and links intact. 

c. 
services and or products sold during 2004,2005, and 2006. 

For each company identified in response to part “a”, above, describe the 
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d. For each company identified in response to part “a”, above, provide for each 
of the years 2004, 2005, 2006, and as projected for 2007: the total revenue; total 
operating expenses, and total net plant in service. 

I apologize for any inconvenience this error may have caused. Thank you for your 
attention to this matter. 

L Akdciate Public Counsel 
cc: Kenneth A. Hoffinan, Esquire 

Marsha E. Rule, Esquire 
Ms. Nmce Guth 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
Katherine Fleming, Esquire 
R o m e  Gervasi, Esquire 


